Sam Chancey



sdchancey91@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/sam-chancey



https://samchancey.com/

Summary

I am a Full-Stack Web Developer working to get into the Game Industry as a Game Programmer. I am very passionate for video games and work towards my dream of making game development my full-time career.

My programming experience encompasses 5 years in the web development industry as a full-stack .NET developer. I am very fluent with C# and Unity. I have worked solo and on small teams. I value communication and feedback among my team members. I am highly passionate for video games and game development. I am extremely detail orientated, highly motivated and my work ethic is second to none.

Experience



Contract .NET Web Developer

MPW Industrial Services

Nov 2020 - Present (9 months +)

- * Converted and consolidated a large ASP.NET Web Site Project into a ASP.NET Web App Project.
- * Built powershell scripts and tools to speed up development workflow.
- * Implemented App Center integration into Xamarin Mobile Apps for better logging and analysis.

Thirty-me .NET Web Developer

Thirty-One Gifts

Nov 2019 - Jul 2020 (9 months)



Full Stack .NET Developer

MPW Industrial Services

May 2016 - Nov 2019 (3 years 7 months)

- * Built an electronic workorder mobile application for Android and iOS using Xamarin Forms.
- * Built and managed internal NuGet packages for other developers
- * Build remote data readings dashboard for displaying on multiple monitors/TVs using .NET, Bootstrap, and SignalR.

Education



Central Ohio Technical College

Associate's degree, Information Technology 2015 - 2017

Bob Jones University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science 2010 - 2012

Skills

Unity3D • Game Development • Web Development • Android Development • iOS Development • ASP.NET • C# • Visual Studio • Microsoft Office • C++